Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 2:18 pm
To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RETRIEVE FILE SGV 1793P
Attachments: PARF.PDF

Hi Shirley,

Please refer attachment. On 05/04/2017, MV = $28,000.
Thank you

Best Regards,
i Sun Pini Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: RETRIEVE FILE SGV 1793P

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

From: Sing Kwang Eng <kwangeng @init.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2020 1:15 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cec: IT Team <ITTeam @lkkauto.com>; Shelia (LKKAuto) <IT @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Support Team <support@init.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RETRIEVE FILE SGV 1793P

Hi Shirley,
Please see attached files

With Regards,
Sing Kwang Eng



From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Sing Kwang Eng <kwangeng @init.com.sg>

Cec: IT Team <ITTeam @lkkauto.com>; Shelia (LKKAuto) <IT @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RETRIEVE FILE SGV 1793P

Dear Kwan Eng,

Kindly assist to retrieve file and photo.
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



